E"@ DENVER

MAYOR’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM — DENVER AAPI COMMISSION

TO: Denver City Council

FROM: Office of Boards & Commissions

DATE: 3/5/25

PURPOSE: Appointments | Denver AAPI Commission

Scope of Board/Commission:

The Denver Asian American Pacific Islander Commission (DAAPIC) serves as a support liaison and facilitator between the
Asian American Pacific Islander (AAPI) community in Denver, the Agency for Human Rights and Community Partnerships
and the office of the Mayor of Denver.

Further, it is the Commission's objective to act as catalyst, educator, collective voice, and respond to issues and/or
advocate based on community assessment of need and create awareness and visibility of Asian American Pacific Islander

community.

Appointment Process:
The Mayor appoints up to 21 members and City Council confirms appointments for a term of 3 years.

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS / AGENCY RECOMMENDATIONS:

Appointment Candidates:
Term: 4/1/2025-3/31/2028 or until a successor is duly appointed.

e Alana Pettaway



